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Sgt! Chris Jenkins Killed by Truck Traffic Stop Yields Meth for
After Ladder in Roadway Call

Probation Violator

The flag was lowered to half staff in honor of Sgt. Chris Jenkins who lost his §

life in a {ragic accident while trying to remove 2 ladder from the interstate

Man Charged with Burglary of

Locaﬁ Man

Wm enlins

see Burglary pg. 3

see Jenkins pg. 2

Varnessa Fritis

see Meth pe. 5

Knoxville Man Sentenced To 240 Months
For Transportation And Possession Of
Child Pornography

Timothy Chad
Canady (Canady), 43,
currenfly of Knox-
ville, was sentenced
by the Honorable
Katherine A. Crytzer,
in the United States
District Court for the
Easitern District of
Tennessee at Koox-
ville to serve 240
months in federal
prison.

As part of the plea
agreement filed with

the court, Canady
agreed to plead guilty
o an  indictment

charging him with one
count of transporta-
tion of child pornog-
raphy in violation of
18U.S.C. § 2252A (1)
and 2232A(b)1) and
one count of posses-
sion of child pornog-
raphy in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)
(5XB) and 2252A(b)
(2).

lowing his release
from federal prison,
Canady will be placed
on supervised release
for life. Canady will
be required to register
with state sex offend-
er registrty where he
lives, works, or attends
school and will be re-
quired to comply with
special sex offender
cenditions during his

As part of the .
federal sentence, fol-

| Ve £

I will |sing of your
strength) in the morning
I will sing of your love:
for you are my fortress,
my refuge in times of
irouble. |

#Psa]mi 59:16

Wazzup

Our Hearts Go Ot
to The Family of Sgt.
Chris Jenkins and
our local Law Enfoice-
ment Officers!
Wesather

Today: Moming Showers.
Highof 41F

Tonight: Clear. Low of 23F.
Saturday: Sunny. High of
49F

Satwrday might: Clear.
Low of 231

Sunday: Suony. High of
50F.

Sunday

night: Clear.

Low of 268

Horosesge _
Aguarias 1/20-2/18

Dare to be different,
Aguarius. It can be so
easy to fal into a dall)
Sleeping at the same
time, eating 2t the same

LEUSON 25

see Child Porn pg;i!T
faceboold|

time, wearing the same

iipgans Tggsag iz
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Jenkins

According o the Ten
nessee| Highway  Patrol
shortly| after 7am Thursday
Sgt. Chris Jenkins was dis-
patchegi to a call of a ladder
in the roadway on Interstate
75. The Sgt. conducted a
rolling | roadblock to slow
traffic down until he reached
the ladder At the time he
reached the ladder he stopped
in his vehicle and other vehi-
cles came to a stop and while
attempl%.ing ic remove the
ladder a tractor trailer didn’t

stop and crashed mto the two
other vehicles and then inio
Sgt. Jenkins vehicle and hit
the Sgt. as well killing him.
The ladder had apparently
fell from another vehicle and
had already been hit by other
vehicles when the call to dis-
patch was made. THP is han-
dling the investigation and
a blood draw is being con-
ducted on the truck driver.
Authorities are also looking
for the person who dropped
the ladder from their vehicle.
Sgt. Jenkins has served

the Sheriff’s Department
since 2002 and was one of
the best KS handlers in the
country receiving pumer-
ous awards over the vears
and was even featured on
TV news stations durning his
tenure. His son, Clay is a
deputy with the department
and the two had just made

Fditor: I have known
Chris since he began and
e has always been a fiiend
and just an all around great
guy. His work brought na-
tional aitention to the k9
unit and he will be very
sadly missed. I pray for the
entire departinent because
Chris was just a integral
part of every day existence

New Storage Facility

Behind C&J on Hwy 11 in Loudon
I All New Units
i Call 865-458-6563
| 865-809-1661

gt lrdetal

 Bobcat

Mike’s TN Valley Services
| Bush Houeing
| Tracter Werk

| Hauking & More

865-250-6991

Locelly Owned & Operated

NOW HIRING
Experienced Rollback Drivers
| All Shifts
. 865-986-5518

at the department and it just
won't be the same. RIP Sgi.
Chris Jenkins #904

an arrest for drugs just days
before.

Always 5¢ Off Per
Gallon When You
Pay With CASH

Notice: The Daily Edition dees not knowingly accept fraudulent or mislead.
ing materials. The Daily Edition cannot guarantee the validity of offerings or
statements contained herein, All liability for the comtents of all advertising, and
for any claims that may arise therefrom, is the responsibility of the advestiser or
its agency. The Daily Edition reserves the right to reject, edit, or abhreviate any
advertisement submitted. Advertising is accepted with the understanding that all
Liability for all copyright viclations is the sole responsibility of the advertiser.
Photographs, artwork and other copy submitted for publication is considered the
sole property of the advertiser. The Daily Edition will make every effort but will
not be liahle for failure ta puhlish and ad or for typographical and layout crrors.
Al staterments and information about highlights featured items, letters to the
editor, herein are those solely given to the interviewer or writer and the Daily
Edition assumes no responsibility of the accusacy or validity thereof, The Daily
Edition will gladly reprint at no charge that pari of an advertisement in which
an error occurs provided a clair is made within 3 days of the first publication of]
the ad. Information contained in the Wazzup is received anonymously and the
iDaily Edition assumes no responsibility for information and reserves the right to
edit or reject any and/or all submissions. The Daily Edition isa daily newspaper|
of general circulation in London County defined under TCA 2-1- 104(a)(13).
The Daily Edition also serves Monros, Kuox, Anderson, Roane and Blount
counties and serves 30,000 readers weekly. Send mail to PO Box 1240, Lenoir
City TN 37771. 863-771-2249. email: dan1204us@yahoo.com
The Daily Editton & Loudon County’s prermier public interest and paid advertising paper The
Daily Edition is produced and published and is circulated throughout Loudon County and pars
of Momroe and Knox Countes. Display advertising rates $500 per coleman inch and quantily
discounis available, Call for informetion on npconting promotions and everns,




Easrgﬁary

‘Nﬂham Jenkins, 46, Pow-
el Avenue Sweetwater, was
char eed'w1th Theft of Proper-
ty, and Aogmvated Burglary.

Deputy Eric Curtis L.CSO,
responded to Steekee Creck
Rd in Loudon, TN for a past
burglary. Upon arrival, Dep-
uty made contact with the
victim ?nd complainant. He
showed| Deputy the interior
of the home which had been
ransacked. There were mud-
dy booﬂ prints on the back
door, but it remained intact.
A window on the front porch
had the|screen pulled off of
it. 'The basement garage door
had the|locking bar bent out
of the way. The victim had a
collection of three white Yi
security) cameras that were
taken from the residence as
well as a Mossberg 835 shot-
gun, a Hypertherm plasma
cutter with commercial oxy-
acetylene tanks, and a 350-
inch telﬁwsmn of unknpown

make w;ﬂ] an accompanj, ing

Bad Cx'edzt
Divorce
leed income
: Repos
= Bankruptt_:y
Ne Credit

sourdbar The first 10 sec-
onds of the video showed
a blue early 2000°s model
Ford truck, four-door with an
Eddie Bauer trim, enter the
driveway slowly at 15:03 on
01/10:2022. Another 10-sec-
ond video was recorded at
15:58 of the truck entering the
driveway again, and an interi-
or camera caught 10 seconds
of a white male dressed in a
hoodie and blue jeans forcing
the garage door to the base-
ment open and begin taking
items from the floor. The vic-
tim did not recognize the ve-
hicle or the male seen in the
video and stated that he would
have a more complete listing
of the stolen ifems at a later
time. Deputy contacted 1t C
Cosper 940 and informed im
of the burglary. The Mossberg
835 was entered into NCIC on
01/11/2021 at approximately
2355, NIC: G0355153508. Af-
ter an investigation William
Jenkins was charged. This did

occur 1n Loudon County, TN.

Wisit Uis ©n The Wel At
marivsasiosales.net

Pure Wellness

{tewp and CBD
Pispensary

521 Bwy 3210 Suite 3 18 TN

Don't Walt To Start Feeling

(next to Stained Ink)

We Have The Best HEMP in Al Forms in the Area!!!
We are Your Hometown Dispensary!

865-317-1354
or Come Ses Us At
531 Hwy 321 N. Suite 3

Lenoir City, TN 37771

’s Way

Quality Workmanship The Way Papaw Used To Do It

Veteran Owned and Operated

cati ROM
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Child Porn

supervised release.
According to documents
filed in cowrt and witness
testimony, from November
2017 through February 2020,
defendant transported child
pornogiaphy in  interstate
commerce and possessed
child pornography. Canady
used social media websites to
communicate with others to
trade links of child pornog-
raphy. Canady used multiple
phones, |15 email addresses
and 14 psernames to trans-
port and collect the child
pornography. In Canady’s
possession were iound 640
images and 153 videos of
child pornography, includ-
ing sadistic depictions por-
fraying infants and toddlers
engaged in sexually explicit
conduct. Canady had been
paroled in June 2015 after
serving | approximately 12

vears on a 40-year sentence
for facilitation to comumit fel-
ony murder and two counts
of attempted aggravaied rob-
bery.

The criminal indictment
was the result of an investi-
gation by the Department of

Homeland Security, Home-

land Security Investigations,
and Knoxville Police De-
partment’s Internet Crimes
Against Children unit.

Assistant United States At-
torney Jennifer Kolman rep-
resented tbe United States in
court.

This case was brought as
part of Project Safe Child-
hood (PSC), a npationwide
imtiative launched in May
2006, by the Department of
Justice to combat the grow-
ing epidemic of child sex-
ual exploitation and abuse.
Led by the United States
Atiorney’s Offices and the
Criminal Division’s Child

12 Mazda 3, auto, nice car

Or_lly $1600 Dowmn Delivers*

* Plus Tax, Tag,
> Title and Fees. See
Dealer for Details

Exploitation and Obscenity
Section, PSC marshals fed-
eral, state, and local resoure-
es to locate, apprehend, and
prosecute individuals who
sexually exploit children,
and to identify and rescune
victims.

For more information
about PSC, please visit
wWww justice. gov/psc.  For
more information about
internet  safety education,
please visit www_ justice.
gov/pscitesources html and
click on the tab “resources.

Public Notice

The City of Philadelphia Mayor and Board of]
Aldermen will meet in a workshop meeting on
Monday, February 28, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the
Philadelphia Public Library.

Public Notice

The City of Philadelphia Mayor and Board of]
Aldermen will meet in a regular monthly meet-
ing on Monday, February 14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
at the Philadelphia Public Library.

No Credit Checks

| mmim:ﬁm ieneirciiyaniosales com

1201 West Broadway

Hyundai, Loaded, Auto
Only $799 Bowm Belivers®

me 2
Only$1monmam na!mars*

Over 60 Cars On The Lot

Lenoircityautosales.com

He Credit Needed

on

Only $1209 Bown Delivers*

07 Yaema 5pd,
Only $1700 Down Delivers*

* Plus Tax, Tag, <
Title and Fees. See <
Dealer for Details

Lgl_wir CitL
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Meth

Vanegsa Fritts, 38, Senic
Hill Lane Lenoir City, was
charged with Violation of Pro-
bation, Mfg/Del/Sale/ or Poss.
Of Meth, “and Man/Sell/Del/
Resale Sch. IL.

Deputy Clay Jenkins LCSO,
assisted Deputy Conner Am-
bum on a waffic stop at 1204
Hwy 32.1 (Bimbos) on a white
Chevy Malibu TN registration
G3IVYK after Deputy Am-
bumn observed a registration
violation. Deputy then spoke
to the passenger Vanessa Fritts
who was then found to have an
active warrant out of Loudon
County for Violation of Pro-
bation |(docket #2020-CR-
1021 C2), confirmed through
dispatch, Deputy then asked
Ms. Fitts if she had anything
illegal oﬁ her she said she had
heroin inside of her vagina
Deputy lfhen asked the dﬁver
of the vehicle to search the
vehicle *0 which she agreed.

A pink plastic baggy with .5
grams of a crystal-like sub-
stance  (methamphetamine)
was then found ¢n the driver
side floorboard which Vanessa
Fritts took ownership of. She
was then taken into custody
and transported to the Loudon
County Jail without incident
At the jail, 1.6 grams of brown
powder residue was retrieved
from inside of Ms. Fritt's per-
son. Narcotics Inv. M. Stanley
then responded to test both
substances with the TruNaic.
Scan #1381 tested positive
for meth as Scan #1386 tested
positive for Fenianyl Com-
pound.

EGet Your Business Start-
ed Off Right With An
Ad In The Daily Edition

starting at only $1
Call Us Today!
865-771-2249

B?Lnk{-asﬁ

Luiach
ii.v
Specials
GiG#s Kitchen
Sandy Gaston
836 Mulberry St
Loudon, Tennessee

(865)207-7724

Wes& End Slorage & Wareheuses
502 Ward Rvents - Loudon
sl %Hﬁﬁ-mw 855-61%555
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~ Horoseopes

style, and going about work the
same way day after day. Be-
fore you know it, you feel like
you're in a rut. The only way to
get away from this is to make a
decision|to break free by doing
something umique. Try a new
haircut. |Wear colors that are
vnusual for you. If the ueed is
there, consider a new career.
Pursue expansion.

Pisces 2/19-3/20

if your hfestyle is considerably
different than that of others,
resist feeling self-conscience
about 1 toda}, Pisces. Try to
remember that you chose the
life yOll|haVe for specific rea-
sons. Even if you've come to a
point where you're considering
a change, there's o need to feel
badly, ashmed or embarrassed
about where you are now. Ev-
eryone has to make his or her
oWh Wa}J If this conforns to the
norm, that's fine. I it doesn’t,
that’s fmb too.

Aries 3/21-4/19

An enhanced feeling of deter-
mmatlonl could motivate vou fo-
day, Anes Fipish the things that
aren’t complete and male some
plans for this eveming. Don't
hesitaie o take on somethmo
that feels comphcatcd or bla
Chances are you'll be abie to
handle most anythma and it wili
feel great when it’s finished.
Eajoy your day by making the
most of gpportunity.

Taurus 4/20-5/20

Feeling the effects of today’s
energies, Taurus? Take heart if
this is the case, because the end
of the mnruel isn't as far away as
it seems. Do your best to take
things one step at a time and see
about mal;uw some plans for a
litle fun this evening. Get to-
gether with friends or take in a
movie. Help yourself feel betier
by staying busy and focused and
follow ug with some recreation.

Before you know 1, the aspect
will pass and you'll be back to
norinal.

Gemim 5/21-6/20

Consider making some plans
for a vacation or short getaway,
Gemini. Looking forward to
something fun can make even
the toughest of days far easier
io handle. You'll be amazed
how much vou can manage
when there’s an end in plam
sight. Your entire attitade can
lighten. So take the bull by the
homs and create an incentive
for vourself. Do something spe-
cial to reward the hard work
you do day after day.

Cancer 6/21-7/22

Don’t judge someone if he or
she kas a different lifestyle than
what you comsider o be OK,
Cancer. You probably lean to-
ward the traditional, yet not ev-
eryone feels this way about rela-
tionships, working, or lifestyle.
‘While it may seem impossible
o understand and even frighten
you, iry not to be toc harsh on
those you deem odd. Yow'd be
better off using that energy to
keep vour own life on track.
Leo 7/23-8/22

Friends secking advice or a
shoulder to cry on could be
plentiful today, Leo. You're one
of best people to give them the
support and care they need. Just
be sure that you don’t give so
much to others that you don’t
have anything left for yourself.
True friendship is about sharing
and the exchange of problems
and help. Rumning vourself
down will leave you in a place
where you aren’t going to be
much help 1o anyone.

Virgo 8/23-9/22

Getting through teday shouldn’t
pose too big a problem for you,
Virgo. You may feel a huge
second wind that can give vou
the drive and determination to

|
1565

BabySIttmg Openings

nmy name is Kaylee Dufford and I am look-
ing for a babysiiting jeb te do in my home at
Ehsan’l‘ﬂwn Rd PhiladelphiaTn 37846.
$10 an hour kids 3 and up. U can contact me)
at kayleeduford@ gmail.com or call 865-680-
0511 and ask for Katrina

see your chores and projects
through. Make some plans for
this eveming, such as getting
together with {iends or taking
in an event that reafly inirigues
you. Until then, go about your
tasks bit by bit. You'll get things
finished before you kaow it.
Libra 9/23-10/22

Working within boundaries and
restrictions could really get to
vou today, Libra. Yours is an
independent spirit and your best
achievements are often bom
of doing things your own way.
Yet like it or not, we all have
to follow guidelines and rules.
Do your best to follow suit and
fimish what needs to be done.
Afterward, you may find more
freedom © act independenily
without consequences. Exercise
patience and diligence as need-
ed today.

Scorpie 10/23-11/21

Chances are that you'll feel up-
beat and positive today, Scompio.
Consider sharing this emergy
with these aromnd you who are
feeling less than content. Your
attitude can have a profound ef-
fect on Iriends, pariners, spous-
es, and children. Even neigh-
bors and extended family can

pick up on your spirit withowt
vou even realizing it. Share your
optimism with everyome vou
can today. If you see someone
hurt or angry, tell kim or her that
everything will eventually work
out and to keep wying.
Sagitiarius

11/22-12/21

Don’t discount vour shility to
be extremely resowrceful if you
uced to be, Sagiitarivs. If you
don’t have everything you need
or all of the required mforma-
tion, take time to think. Who
can you ask? What places can
you access? Who might know
where you can find what you
need? Rather than pamic be-
cause the pieces aren’t all there,
instead make a list of contacts
and go for it. Trust in yourself.
Capricom 12/22-01/19

Try not to iet today’s bines get
you down, Capricorn. While it's
true that some days can seem to
drag o, the busier you are the
faster time will pass. Get down
to fimshing any work still be-
fore you and then make plans
for tonight. If there’s a light at
the end of the tunnel, not only
will things seem to speed up but
you' feel better knowing it's
coming.
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IN THE PROBATE
COURT FOR LOUDON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Regarding the Estate of:
HORACE ARNOLD JOHN-
SON, deceased DKT#6500

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

(As required by Chapter Nol
199, Public Acts of Tennessee
1999 As Amended by Public
Chapter 996 on 05/09/2012 )
Notice is hereby civen that on
the 3rd DAY OF FEBRUARY]
2022 Letiers of Testamentary in|
respect of the estate of HORACH
ARNOLD JOHNSON who died
on the 10th day of DECEMBER
2021 be issued o the under
signed by the Loudon County
obate Court of Loudon County,
Tennessee. All persons, resident
and nonresident, having claims,
matured or unmatwed against
the estate are required to file the
same with the Clerk of the above-
named court on or before the ear-
lier of the dates presciibed in (1}
or (2) otherwise their claim will
be forever barred:
(1) (A) Four (4) months from
the date of the first publication
(or posting, as the case may be) of]
this notice if the creditor received
an. actual copy of this notice ol
creditors | at least sixty (60) days
before the date that is four (4)
months {rom the date of the first
publication (or posting); or

(B) Sixty (60) days from the
date the zredif.or received an ac-
tual copy of the notice 1o cred.
itors if the creditor received thel
copy of the notice less than sixty
(60) days| prior to the date that is
four (4) months from the date of
(st publication (or posting) as
described in (1) (A); or
{2) Twelve (12) months from|
the decedent’s date of death.
THIS THE 3:dDAY OF FEB-
RUARY 2022
Steve Harrelson, Clerk
BY: Penny Glasgow, Deputy,
Clerk Robyn Shannon, Deputy
Clerk |
By Persomal Representa-
tive(s) AMY J. ISOM JOHNNY]
JOHNSON
Notice to Creditors:
All Claims must be submitted on
a claim form, notarized with invoic-
cs/statements; in triplicate, with
fee of §11.06 to Loudon County
Probate Court , 12688 Highway 11
West Ste. 3, Lenoir City, TN 37771
(As required by Chapter No 175,
Fublic Acts of Tennessee 1939

published February 4, 2022 apd February 11
2022

‘f" ine Southern
'Comfm Food

Open Til 10 or
Aol Lateron Friday
" \ and Saturday
CARMICHAEL INN Nights!!!
TAVERN

ESTABLISHED

18119

Dine In or Carryout

8-6101

Daily Express Lunch Menu

Try The New
Garwmichael
Orink
At OQur Fully
Stocked Bar

Coldest Beer In Town
6 Beers On Tap

Frida

& Saburda

Mights |

Come Entou LOCAL Talenk
Witk OLD Reer!!!

{ COUNTY, TENNESSEE

IN THE PROBATE
COURT FOR LOUDON

Regarding the Fstate of:
DWIGHT LEONARD CU-
SICK, deceased DKT#6520
NOTICE TO CREDITORS
(As required by Chapter No|
199, Public Acts of Tennessee
1999 As Amended by Public
Chapter 996 on 05/09/2012 )
Notice is hereby given tha
on the 3rd DAY OF FERRU-
ARY 2022 Letters of Testa
mentary in respect of the estate)
of DWIGHT LEONARD U
SICK who died on the 24TH]
DAY of DECEMBER 2021 be
issued to the andersigned by the
Loudon County Probate Court
of Loudon County, Tennessee.
All persens, resident and non|
resident, having claims, matured
or unmatured againsi the estate
are required to file the same with
ithe Clerk of the abovenamed
court on or before the earlier of]
the dates prescribed in {1) or (2)
otherwise their claim will be for
ever barred:
(1) (A) Four (4) months from
the date of the first publication
(or posting, as the case may be) of]
this notice if the creditor received
lan actual copy of this notice to
creditors at least sixty (60) days
before the date that is four @
monibs from the date of the first
publication {or posting); or

(B} Sixty (60) days from the
date the creditor received an ac-
wal copy of the notice to cred-
itors if the creditor received the
copy of the notice less than sixty
(60) days prior to the date that is
four (4) months from the date of
firsi publication (or posting) as
described in (1) (A); or
(2} Twelve (12) months from
the decedent’s date of death.
THIS THE 3xd DAY OF FER-
RUARY 2022
Steve Harrelson. Clerk
BY: Penny Glasgow, Deputy
Clerk Robyn Shamnon, Depuy,
Clerk
By Personal Representative(s)
FOSHUA . CUSICK
Notice to Creditors:
All Claims must be submitted on
a claim form, notarized with invoic.
cs/statements; in triplicate, with a
fee of $11.00 to Loudon County
Probate Court, 12688 Highway 11
West Ste. 3, Lenoir City, TN 37771
(As reguired by Chapter No 175,
Public Acts of Tennesses 1939

sublished February 4, 2022 and February 11,
2022
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A Hame You Already Know and frust dust ot Beter
01 E. Broadway  Lenoir City

Dependable Tire Center

All Majer Tire Brands On Sale

We Will Match ANY Competitors Price

on Tires

2016 Nissan Sentra Great On Gas, Chrome
Hackﬁge.MPL,Auiq,NavaAfc,Heut

kae Condition, Aute P, L, UT Oranget

2017 GMC Terrain Denali PKG, Fully Loaded,
Leather, Sunrcof, Heated & Cooled Seats,
Rear Climate Contrais

2015 Chevy Traverse 3n
Seat, Alloy Whals, PS, PW, PL, Locally
Owned

2015 Fot;d Taurus Lesther, Susiroof, Heated
Seats, New Tires, Alloy \ffhae!s, MNaovigation,

12013 Dodge Challenger 6 Speed, Hem, Alloy
Wheels, Low I\:Es,e RT.SEW Payments

DEPENDABLE |

8@% E. Broadway ° Lenoir Cit

‘-
€ als

wiw.depmdab&emt&rsﬁ&
* WAC. See Dealer for details




